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REPLYING TO YOUR LETTER OF

IN YOUR REPLY REFER TO

Dear Dr. “hurch,-

I received the first article for Engineering News-
Fecord, and now have it typed and ready to send to you. &
will check it this evening and it will go forward tomorrow.

have the sheet on the Truckee at Icelsnd nearly
completed, but will send to Mr. Wentworth for the late figures
and incorporate them in the sheet. :

As for that article in
I will look around the house, as
you. It was a long article - a
Nevada.

: ?_The‘only important rivers of which we have no sheets
areL§he Pit, MeCloud, Owens, lMerced, Klamath (Keno), and one
il ;wo others such as Bishop CQCreek and Pine Creek (Round Val-

Yy (Round Val

e o _,H; ?mvenpgt received my check for July, and am wonder-
ing une}n r you will have occasion to write to the Department
soon, and whether you could mention it. I hesitate to be for-

. bk o g T p . %
ver calling their attention to it - they have treated me

nicely. v

B wZ.L‘c._Payne says Lahontan w
in 1917, but I will look it up defini

};arn anything about when Floriston
will make another search.

tion

5 : &
With best wishes, I am,

Yours very respectfully,
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